


I1. The Proposed Acquisition

Through hree separate agreeme(asllectively “the Acquisition”) ACT will acquire
ownership or operation of 120 Jeépretail fuel outlets with attached convenience stores.
Circle K intends to acquire 18 retail fuel outleisd JefPep’s terminal and related assets. CAPL
will acquire the remainind02 JetPep retail fuel outletsThe Acquisition is not reportable under
the HartScottRodino Antitrust ImprovemestAct of 1976, 15 U.S.C. § 1§8HSR Act”). The
Acquisitionwould exted ACT'’s position as one of the largeseogtors of retail fuel outlets in
the United States.

The proposed Complaint alleges that the Acquisjtiobconsummated, would violate
Section 7 of the Clayton Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and Section 5 of the Federal Trade
Commission Act, as amendetb U.S.C. 8§ 45, by substantially lessening competitiothir
retail sale of gasoline and diesel in three local maiketdabama The proposed Complaint
further alleges that Acquisition agreements constitute a violation of Section 5 of the FTC Act, as
amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45.

IV.  The Complaint

As alleged in the proposed Complaititerelevant product markets in which to analyze
the Acquisitionare the r&ail sale of gasolinand the retail sale of dieseTlhe retail sale of
gasoline andhe retail ske of diesel constitute separate relevant markets because the two are not
interchangeable. Consumers require gasoline for their gagaimered vehicles and can
purchase gasolinenly at retailfuel outlets Likewise, consumers require diesel for their diesel
powered vehicles and can purchase diesel only at retail fuel outlets.

The proposed Complaint alleges the relevant geographic markets in which to assess the
competitive effects of the Acquisition ateree local areas in Brewton, Monroeville, and Valley
Alabama. Each particular geographic market is unique, with factors such as commuting patterns,
traffic flows, and outlet characteristics playing important roles in determining the scope of the
geographic market. Retail fuel markets are hightaliaedand can range in size up to a few
miles.

According to the proposed ComplairttetAcquisitionwould reduce the number of
independent market participants in each market to three or fewer. The Acquisition would
thereby substantially lessen competitinrthese local marketsy increasing the likelihood that
ACT will unilaterally exercise market power ahg increasing the likelihood of successful
coordinaton among the remaining firms. Absent relibéi Acquisition would likely result in
higher pricesn each of the three local markets

The proposed Complaint alleges that entry into each relevant market would not be
timely, likely, or sufficient to deter or counteract the anticompetitive effects arising from the
Acquisition. Barriers te@ntry include the availability of attractive real estéte time and
cost associated with constructing a new retail fuel outlet, and the time associated with
obtaining necessary permits and appravals






